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legal sized page, thus reducing the : s
‘-the.cost, I'd like to get coples soon as possible. Please tell me

7/2/70
Dear Harold,

Something which I forgot to include in my letter to you earlier
today has just come to mind. It is your generous offer made when I
was there of having copies of PM and PMIII made for me by Paul.

As you may know, I would very much like to have coples of these
books for my own reference, recognlzing that they are, in effect,
actual published books, and copyrighted.

I believe you indicated that Paul can put two pages on a single
cost to 2¢ per page. Whatever
about how much to send, and who to send it to. But no rush--when
you get a chance, - i :
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